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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 22 August 2019 4:16 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); CHAN Kian Chuan; YONG Johnny
Cc: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); NG Stacey; TAN Shirley; CHIONH Hock San Christopher; TAY 

Jon
Subject: Accident involving SFT7000C and SHC949C on 10/07/2019@1815 (S9M01TSW)
Attachments: SHC949C 020719.PDF; SHC949C 100719.PDF

Importance: High

Good afternoon Hsiao Tong, 
 
Thank you for taking our earlier call. 
 
As informed, we noticed that the TP taxi had another accident on 02/07/2019 and the photos in the SAS report 
suggests that the rear portion of the taxi already has existing damages on the rear. Please DO NOT proceed with 
direct settlement and kindly refer to the SAS reports attached above for more information. 
 

Photo taken after accident on 02/07/2019 (reported at 02/07/2019 @ 1452hrs) 
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Photo taken after accident on 10/07/2019 (reported at 11/07/2019 @ 1512hrs) 
 
Hi Kian Chuan and Johnny, 
 
For your info and consideration please. 
 
Thanks. 
----- 
Warmest Regards 
 

 
 
Vincent Ho 
Claims Services – SIU & SITF 
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 
DID: +65 6880 4349 
Website: www.axa.com.sg 
Email: vincent.ho@axa.com.sg 

 
 
 Please consider the environment before printing this email 
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the 
intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately. 
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-----Disclaimer----- 
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are 
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have 
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this 
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other 
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.  


